
CDBG-132-17 

Questions from Potential Bidders 

For Addendum 2 

 

1. Question:  Is there an engineering firm to contact?   
Answer:  No 

 
2. Question:  Is there an Engineer’s estimate? 

Answer:  No 
 

3. Question:  Is there a specification cost? 
Answer:  Not to exceed CDBG amount 

 
4. Question:  Are there drawings of the mechanical work needed? 

Answer:  No  
 

5. Question: Is there a coating survey on the interior and exterior? 
Answer:  No 

 

6. Question: What is the diameter and height of the tank? 
Answer:  64’ diameter, 32’ height 

 

7. Question:  Epoxy coating cannot be completed unless tank empty, please clarify. 
Answer:  Use of temporary water storage tank will be rquired to complete this task 

 

8. Question: There are repair items that cannot be completed while tank in service, such as 
adding a manway.  Will you allow use of a temporary water storage tank? 
Answer:  Yes 

 
 

9. Question:  What is the amount of grout material required?   
Answer: Unknown at this point.  Will need a unit cost. 

 
 

10. Question:   Will you request a unit cost for extra cubic feet that may be needed? 
Answer:  Yes, see attached revised proposal form.  

 
11. Question:  #15 PSI could push up on the roof causing rafters to buckle.   Will this 

change? 
Answer:  Yes, We are requesting PSI rating from tank manufacture and will supply when 
information is received. 


